york@iposolutions.online

From: Bartle, Laura <Laura.Bartle@york.gov.uk>
Sent: 08 February 2023 11:26

To: Waltham, Louise

Subject: RE: email

Hi Louise

I'll call you shortly.
Laura

Laura Bartle | Principal Strategic Planning Policy Officer
Forward Planning
e: laura.bartle@york.gov.uk

City of York Council | Forward Planning
Directorate of Place | West Offices | Station Rise | York | YO1 6GA
www.york.gov.uk | facebook.com/cityofyork | @CityofYork

We work We
together improve

From: Waltham, Louise <louise.waltham@york.gov.uk>
Sent: 08 February 2023 10:22

To: Bartle, Laura <Laura.Bartle@york.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: email

Hi

| think it was you that Alison had said would be sending the email, are you able to
help at all?

Thanks

Lou



From: Waltham, Louise

Sent: 08 February 2023 10:01

To: Cooke, Alison(City Development) <Alison.Cooke2 @york.gov.uk>
Subject: email

Hi

| was looking for the email from your colleague re. local plan and gyspy and traveller
provision. | can’t see the email, are you able to re-send it in case I've deleted in
error? As we have YTT coming to the hostel to meet us today it would be very
useful to know the official line so | don’t make any embarrassing mistakes in what |
tell them.

In fact if you are able to give me a brief overview of what’s actually proposed re
G&Ts that would also be really helpful — to date pretty much all the info | have is
from YTT, as I've not directly been sent anything by anyone in planning, and the
only meeting I've been invited to on the subject was last week on my non-working
day. It would be great to know what's being planned and any consultation with
gypsy’s or travellers as | imagine it's something we may be asked about. | can just
refer all those questions back to you if you prefer, but it would be great for me to
have an understanding of what the CYC position is on any of this stuff

Thanks

Lou



